
 

 

 

August 8th, 2023 

Camden County Senate Bill 40 Board 

(dba) Camden County Developmental 

Disability Resources 

Open Session Board Meeting 



Agenda 



 

 

Camden County Senate Bill 40 Board 
DBA Camden County Developmental Disability Resources (CCDDR) 

100 Third Street 
Camdenton, MO 65020 

 

Tentative Agenda for Open Session Board Meeting on August 8th, 2023, at 6:00 PM 
 

This Board Meeting will be held at: 
 

255 Keystone Industrial Park Drive 
 

Camdenton, MO 65020 
 

Participants can also Join via WebEx/Phone: 
 

https://camdencountydevelopmentaldisabilityresources.my.webex.com/camdencountydevelopmenta

ldisabilityresources.my/j.php?MTID=m8ce7d3e405682d3fcfaa613c8127a91c 
 

To Join by Phone:  1-415-655-0001 
Meeting Number (Access Code):  2552 441 8963 

Meeting Password:  79549534 
 
             Call to Order/Roll Call 

 
Approval of Agenda 
 
Approval of Open Session Board Meeting Minutes for July 20th, 2023 
 
Approval of Closed Session Board Meeting Minutes for July 20th, 2023 
 
Acknowledgement of Distributed Materials to Board Members 

 

• June 2023 Children’s Learning Center (CLC) Monthly Report 
• June 2023 Lake Area Industries (LAI) Monthly Report 
• June 2023 Support Coordination Report 
• June 2023 Agency Economic Report 
• June Credit Card Statement 

 

Speakers/Special Guests/Announcements 

• NONE 
 
Monthly Oral Reports 
 

• CLC  

• LAI 

• Missouri Association of County Developmental Disabilities Services 
 

Old Business for Discussion 

• Osage Beach Office (Updates) 

• Keystone Renovations (Updates) 
 



 
 
New Business for Discussion 
 

• Board Member Removal Process 
 

CCDDR Reports 
 

• June 2023 Support Coordination Report 

• June 2023 Agency Economic Report 
 
June 2023 Credit Card Statements 
 
Open Discussions 
 
Public Comment 
 

Pursuant to ARTICLE IV, “Meetings”, Section 5. Public Comment: 
 
“The Board values input from the public. There shall be opportunity for comment by the public during the portion of the 
Board agenda designated for “Public Comment”. Public comment shall be limited to no more than 3 minutes per person 
to allow all who wish to participate to speak. It is the policy of the Board that the Board shall not respond to public 
comment at the Board meeting.” 
 
“Only comments related to agency-related matters will be received, however such comments need not be related to 
specific items of the Board’s agenda for the meeting. The Board shall not receive comments related to specific client 
matters and/or personnel grievances, which are addressed separately per Board policies and procedures.” 
 
Adjournment of Open Session 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The news media may obtain copies of this notice, and a direct link to the WebEx meeting can be submitted to anyone 
requesting access by contacting: 

Ed Thomas, CCDDR Executive Director 
5816 Osage Beach Parkway, Suite 108, Osage Beach, MO  65065 

Office:  573-693-1511          Fax:  573-693-1515        Email:  director@ccddr.org 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

July 20th, 2023 
 

 Open Session Minutes 



CAMDEN COUNTY DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITY RESOURCES 

 

Open Session Minutes of July 20th, 2023 

 

Members Present   Angela Sellers, Kym Jones, Paul DiBello, Nancy Hayes, Angela St. Joan, Ro Witt 

 

Members Absent    Brian Willey, Elizabeth Perkins, Dr. Vicki McNamara 

 

Others Present        Ed Thomas, Executive Director 

 

Guests Present        Adrienne Anderson, Megan Thurman (CLC) 

       Natalie Couch (LAI) 

         Linda Simms, Jeanna Booth, Lori Cornwell, Rachel Baskerville (CCDDR) 

                                  

Approval of Agenda 

 

Motion by Nancy Hayes, second Paul DiBello to approve the agenda as presented. 

  

                               AYE:  Angela Sellers, Kym Jones, Paul DiBello, Nancy Hayes, Angela St. Joan,  

   Ro Witt 

 

                                 NO:  None 

 

         ABSTAIN:  None 

 

Motion carries. 

                                          

Approval of Open Session Board Meeting Minutes for June 13th, 2023 

  

Motion by Paul DiBello, second Nancy Hayes, to approve the Open Session Board Meeting Minutes for 

June 13th, 2023, as presented. 

  

     AYE:  Angela Sellers, Kym Jones, Paul DiBello, Nancy Hayes, Angela St. Joan,  

   Ro Witt 

 

                                 NO:  None 

 

         ABSTAIN:  None 

 

Motion carries. 

 

Acknowledgement of Distributed Materials to Board Members 

                         

• December 2022 to May 2023 Our Saviors Lighthouse Child & Family Development Center 

(OSL) Monthly Reports 

• May 2023 I Wonder Y Preschool (IWYP) Monthly Reports 

• May 2023 Children’s Learning Center (CLC) Monthly Report 

• May 2023 Lake Area Industries (LAI) Monthly Report 

• May 2023 Support Coordination Report 

• May 2023 Agency Economic Report 

• May 2023 Credit Card Statement 

• Resolutions 2023-16, 2023-17, 2023-18, and Biannual Ethics Resolution 

   

Speakers/Special Guests/Announcements 

 

None 



Monthly Oral Reports 

 

Our Saviors Lighthouse Child & Family Development Center (OSL) 

Jessica Jensen (Ed Thomas presented Narrative Report) 

 

OSL’s Secretary of State issue has been resolved. A retroactive contract was signed last month so OSL 

will submitted December 2022 to May 2023 financial reports. OSL is currently serving one CCDDR 

client. 

 

I Wonder Y Preschool (IWYP) 

Wendy Aufdenkamp (Ed Thomas presented Narrative Report) 

 

IWYP served one child. There was an increase in average daily hours toward the end of the month with 

school being out of session. 

 

Children’s Learning Center (CLC) 

Adrienne Anderson 

 

Step Ahead currently has 34 children enrolled. There are 6 receiving one-on-one services and 13 

receiving group services. Adrienne attended the MOSECA training. CLC is looking for First Steps 

providers. Grants have been received to repair and improve the playground and garden areas. 

 

Lake Area Industries (LAI)  

Natalie Couch  

 

LAI had a good June although numbers were a little low. There are 3 employees out on medical leave. 

Keefe is not sending as much product, so those jobs have not been as busy. Other jobs include rod and 

reel combos, windows, poppies, and rolling silverware. Volunteers will be attending a food drive in 

September. There are 6 people working at Laurie Care Center. LAI will be participating in upcoming 

community events and fundraisers such as the Rotary talent show and the Shootout. LAI also received a 

$2,500 grant to improve the break room and is waiting to hear back on a large grant. 

 

Missouri Association of County Developmental Disability Services 

Ed Thomas 

 

Legislative priorities for the next year will be direct service provider rates, avoiding any reductions in the 

personal property tax, and increasing the Targeted Case Management (TCM) rate. The top priorities are 

the TCM rate and the personal property tax. There have been no additional clarifications regarding SB 

190, and there are still concerns on how of if it will impact SB 40 Boards. 

 

Old Business for Discussion 

 

None 

 

New Business for Discussion 

 

CARF Accreditation Survey 

 

CCDDR’s CARF survey will take place toward the end of the year, probably in November or December. 

CCDDR has been accredited through CARF for the last 12 years and has completed 4 surveys. Part of the 

survey process includes interviews with staff and Board members. 

 

2022 Audit – Evers & Company, CPA’s, LLC 

 

Letters have been submitted to the Board and the audit has been scheduled for August 21st.  

 



 

 

Osage Beach Office 

 

Lake Regional has approached CCDDR and made an offer to help with some of the costs associated with 

vacating the Osage Beach office so the property can be vacant sooner. Part of the cost assistance could be 

paying the difference between current fair market rent and actual rent of new leased office space, moving 

costs, or possibly helping to fund a portion of renovation costs. Ed suggested a target date for vacating the 

Osage Beach office be August 31st and moving the 7 employees working out of that office to a mix of 

office-based and remote work. There is room for 4 cubicles to be set back up in the Camdenton 

conference room. Others would work remotely but have a shared space to work in the office on occasion 

or as needed. 

 

Motion by Paul DiBello, second Nancy Hayes to have Ed Thomas negotiate with Lake Regional on 

behalf of the Board and vacate the Osage Beach office. 

 

    AYE:  Angela Sellers, Kym Jones, Paul DiBello, Nancy Hayes, Angela St. Joan,  

  Ro Witt 

 

                                 NO:  None 

 

         ABSTAIN:  None 

 

Motion carries. 

 

MAAS, ConneXion, HRST, DMH/DDD, and State Budget Updates 

 

ConneXion training has finally been clarified and everyone is registered for the appropriate training. After 

ConneXion goes live, more information from the training will be released, including instructions about 

how to re-bill claims. Ed has suggested DMH/DDD using unspent TCM allocated funds to reimburse 

agencies for time and income lost for HRST and ConneXion training. Ed has a meeting with DMH to 

better understand their allocations and budget. There seems to be better collaboration and communication 

between the MACDDS membership and DMH. 

 

The State budget included funding for New Growth Transit to expand to Camden County. Ed will be 

working with Kelly Ast from West Central Missouri Community Action Agency.  

 

There is a draft bridge plan for the MAAS. Vineland assessments can be sent in with intake packets 

instead of waiting for a MAAS to be completed. If a MAAS score prevents someone from receiving 

services, then a Vineland can be done to see if the assessments agree. There are not enough FTEs to 

conduct all the required MAAS assessments.  

 

Potential CCDDR 2023 Budget Revisions 

 

Depending on the outcome of the resolutions and some other anticipated operational changes, the budget 

may need to be revised. Paul DiBello stated that if Ed feels the Budget Appropriations Committee needs 

to meet, Ed can send an email out to get it scheduled. 

 

CCDDR Reports 

 

May 2023 Support Coordination Report 

 

CCDDR closed in May with 325 clients. There were 323 as of yesterday. There were 7 CCDDR-only 

clients; however, there are now 6 because DMH failed to notify CCDDR of a new eligibility. The paid 

claims percentage is 99.16% but that will probably decrease as Medicaid premium payments go unpaid. 

 



 

 

 

May 2023 Agency Economic Report 

 

YTD income was slightly higher than projected on both the SB 40 Tax and Services side of the budget. 

Expenses are lower than expected so net income is above budget. 

 

Motion by Paul DiBello, second Ro Witt, to approve all reports as presented.  

 

  AYE:  Angela Sellers, Kym Jones, Paul DiBello, Nancy Hayes, Angela St. Joan,  

Ro Witt 

 

                              NO:  None 

 

                   ABSTAIN:  None 

 

Motion carries. 

                                       

May 2023 Credit Card Statement 

 

No Questions and a vote not necessary. 

 

Discussion and Conclusions of Resolutions 

 

1. Resolution 2023-16: Partnership for Hope Waiver Agreement with the DDD 

 

MACDDS has received a draft agreement. The agreement has not been finalized yet but there 

will not be any major changes. This will renew CCDDR’s agreement to participate in the 

Partnership for Hope Waiver program. 

 

Motion by Angela St. Joan, second Paul DiBello, to approve Resolution 2023-16. 

 

      AYE: Angela Sellers, Kym Jones, Paul DiBello, Nancy Hayes, Angela St. Joan,  

   Ro Witt 

 

                                  NO:  None 

 

                       ABSTAIN:  None 

 

Motion carries. 

 

2.   Resolution 2023-17: Keystone Renovations – Level 2 Option – Phase 2 Implementation 

 

Ed has asked the architect to make some minor changes to the drawings. Three options were presented. 

Option one would allow for renovation of the large room at Keystone. Option two would allow for 

renovation of the large room and the existing garage area. Option three would include the large room, 

garage area, and building a new addition.  

 

Option two is within CCDDR’s budget and is estimated to cost $503,650 after contingencies and 

architectural services. Ed recommended going with option two and moving forward with implementation 

of phase two. 

 

Motion by Nancy Hayes, second Ro Witt, to approve Resolution 2023-17. 

 

       



      AYE: Angela Sellers, Kym Jones, Paul DiBello, Nancy Hayes, Angela St. Joan,  

   Ro Witt 

 

                                  NO:  None 

 

                       ABSTAIN:  None 

 

Motion carries. 

 

3.   Resolution 2023-18: OATS Special Funding Request 

 

OATS is requesting funding to cover their operational shortfall. CCDDR has set aside $72,000 for this 

expense in its budget. 

 

Motion by Angela St. Joan, second Paul DiBello, to approve Resolution 2023-18. 

 

      AYE: Angela Sellers, Kym Jones, Paul DiBello, Nancy Hayes, Angela St. Joan,  

   Ro Witt 

 

                                  NO:  None 

 

                       ABSTAIN:  None 

 

Motion carries. 

 

4.  Biannual Ethics Resolution 

 

This is the required statement that is sent to the Missouri Ethics Commission every other year.  

 

Motion by Paul DiBello, second Ro Witt, to approve the Biannual Ethics Resolution. 

 

      AYE: Angela Sellers, Kym Jones, Paul DiBello, Nancy Hayes, Angela St. Joan,  

   Ro Witt 

 

                                  NO:  None 

 

                       ABSTAIN:  None 

 

Motion carries. 

 

 

Open Discussion 

 

None 

 

Public Comment 

 

None 

 

 

Adjournment of Open Session 

 

Motion by Nancy Hayes, second Paul DiBello, to adjourn open session and go into closed session 

pursuant to Section 610.021 RSMo, subsections (13) and (14).  A roll call vote was taken. 

 

       



      AYE: Angela Sellers, Kym Jones, Paul DiBello, Nancy Hayes, Angela St. Joan,  

                Ro Witt 

 

                                  NO:  None 

 

                       ABSTAIN:  None 

 

Motion carries. 

 

The Open Session Board meeting was adjourned. 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                                                                                                     

___________________________________                              ___________________________________ 

Board Chairperson/Other Board Member                                  Secretary/Other Board Member 



CLC June Reports 
 



































LAI June Reports 
 

















Support Coordination 
Report 



J 
CAMDEN COUNTY SB40 BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

SUPPORT COORDINATION REPORT  
 
 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

June 2023 
 

Client Caseloads 
 

• Number of Caseloads as of June 30th, 2023:  326 

• Budgeted Number of Caseloads:  310 

• Pending Number of New Intakes:  7 

• Medicaid Eligibility:  89.88% 
 

Caseload Counts 

Emily Breckenridge – 23 
Nicole Bundick – 31 
Daniel Burrows – 43 

Elizabeth Chambers – 43 
Robyne Gerstner – 32 

Ryan Johnson – 50 
Jennifer Lyon – 6 
Mary Petersen – 5 

Patricia Strouse – 43 
Theresa Washburn - 30 

Rebecca West - 20 



Agency Economic 
Report 

(Unaudited) 



 
CAMDEN COUNTY SB40 BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENCY ECONOMIC REPORT  
 
 

Page - 1 - of 12 

 

 

June 2023 

 

 
Medicaid Targeted Case Management Income 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

0.00

20,000.00

40,000.00

60,000.00

80,000.00

100,000.00

120,000.00

140,000.00

160,000.00

180,000.00

Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23

Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23

Total Payable Billed 91,229.76 93,614.40 101,252.16 166,311.36 105,295.68 113,382.72 90,875.52 85,164.48 85,259.52 126,109.44 78,408.00 91,644.48 100,586.88

Total Payment Received 90,599.04 93,139.20 99,576.00 163,615.68 102,669.12 111,732.48 90,434.88 84,775.68 84,602.88 125,064.00 78,200.64 91,540.80 98,228.16

TCM Billed vs TCM Payment Received



Page - 2 - of 12 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

98.91%

98.34%

1.09%

1.66%

0.00% 20.00% 40.00% 60.00% 80.00% 100.00% 120.00%

2023 Paid

2022 Paid

2023 Not Paid

2022 Not Paid

2023 vs 2022 
Percentage Comparison Medicaid Billed vs Medicaid 

Paid 



Page - 3 - of 12 

 

 

 

 

 

Budget vs. Actuals: FY 2023 - FY23 P&L Departments 
June 2023 

 SB 40 Tax Services 

 Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance 

Income           

   4000 SB 40 Tax Income 18,909  9,514  9,395     0  

   4500 Services Income    0  118,974  101,163  17,811  

Total Income 18,909  9,514  9,395  118,974  101,163  17,811  

Gross Profit 18,909  9,514  9,395  118,974  101,163  17,811  

Expenses           

   5000 Payroll & Benefits    0  87,018  79,676  7,342  

   5100 Repairs & Maintenance    0  318  200  118  

   5500 Contracted Business Services    0  10,051  7,795  2,256  

   5600 Presentations/Public Meetings    0  152  150  2  

   5700 Office Expenses    0  3,843  5,175  (1,332) 

   5800 Other General & Administrative    0  4,220  3,445  775  

   5900 Utilities    0  (2,160) 825  (2,985) 

   6100 Insurance    0  2,085  2,100  (16) 

   6700 Partnership for Hope 3,601  5,900  (2,299)    0  

   6900 CCDDR Services 19,067  20,156  (1,089)    0  

   7100 Housing Programs   442  (442)    0  

   7200 Children's Programs 27,387  29,550  (2,163)    0  

   7300 Sheltered Employment Programs 16,794  23,500  (6,706)    0  

   7500 Community Employment Programs   1,200  (1,200)    0  

   7900 Special/Additional Needs   2,062  (2,062)    0  

Total Expenses 66,849  82,810  (15,961) 105,526  99,366  6,160  

Net Operating Income (47,940) (73,296) 25,356  13,449  1,797  11,652  

Other Expenses           

   8500 Depreciation    0  4,023  4,850  (827) 

Total Other Expenses 0  0  0  4,023  4,850  (827) 

Net Other Income 0  0  0  (4,023) (4,850) 827  

Net Income (47,940) (73,296) 25,356  9,426  (3,053) 12,479  

 

 

 

Budget Variance Report 
Total Income: In June, SB 40 Tax Program income was higher than projected, and Services Program income was higher than 
projected.  CCDDR has been filling its vacant Support Coordinator positions quicker than anticipated; therefore, Medicaid 
billing is higher than expected. 
 
Total Expenses: In June, overall SB 40 Tax Program expenses were lower than budgeted expectations in all categories. 
Overall Services Program expenses were slightly higher than budgeted expectations.  The overage was mainly because 
CCDDR has been filling its vacant Support Coordinator positions quicker than anticipated (Payroll & Benefits).  The overage 
recorded in Contracted Business Services was because the CPA invoice was budgeted for May but not received until June, 
and the overage in Other General & Administrative was due to the utilization of Legal Counsel (Legal Counsel expenses are 
straight-line budgeted for each month).  Overages in the Repairs/Maintenance and Presentations/Public Meetings expense 
categories were nominal. 

  

 



Page - 4 - of 12 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Budget vs. Actuals: FY 2023 - FY23 P&L  Departments 
January - June, 2023 

 SB 40 Tax Services 

 Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance 

Income           

   4000 SB 40 Tax Income 1,055,290  1,006,465  48,825     0  

   4500 Services Income    0  687,570  659,022  28,548  

Total Income 1,055,290  1,006,465  48,825  687,570  659,022  28,548  

Gross Profit 1,055,290  1,006,465  48,825  687,570  659,022  28,548  

Expenses           

   5000 Payroll & Benefits    0  539,115  545,838  (6,723) 

   5100 Repairs & Maintenance    0  2,836  1,200  1,636  

   5500 Contracted Business Services    0  52,329  54,330  (2,001) 

   5600 Presentations/Public Meetings    0  1,049  900  149  

   5700 Office Expenses    0  19,257  31,050  (11,793) 

   5800 Other General & Administrative    0  19,869  15,470  4,399  

   5900 Utilities    0  2,943  4,950  (2,007) 

   6100 Insurance    0  12,507  12,600  (93) 

   6700 Partnership for Hope 16,059  35,400  (19,341)    0  

   6900 CCDDR Services 118,461  120,937  (2,476)    0  

   7100 Housing Programs 9,776  11,063  (1,287)    0  

   7200 Children's Programs 137,702  177,300  (39,598)    0  

   7300 Sheltered Employment Programs 96,845  141,000  (44,155)    0  

   7500 Community Employment Programs   7,200  (7,200)    0  

   7900 Special/Additional Needs 2,491  13,632  (11,141)    0  

Total Expenses 381,334  506,532  (125,198) 649,905  666,338  (16,433) 

Net Operating Income 673,956  499,933  174,023  37,664  (7,316) 44,980  

Other Expenses           

   8500 Depreciation    0  24,095  29,100  (5,005) 

Total Other Expenses 0  0  0  24,095  29,100  (5,005) 

Net Other Income 0  0  0  (24,095) (29,100) 5,005  

Net Income 673,956  499,933  174,023  13,570  (36,416) 49,986  

 

 

Budget Variance Report 
Total Income: As of June, YTD SB 40 Tax Program income was slightly higher than projected, and YTD Services Program 
income was slightly higher than projected.   
 
Total Expenses: As of June, YTD SB 40 Tax Program expenses were lower than budgeted in all categories. Overall YTD 
Services Program expenses were also lower than budgeted. There were overages in Repairs & Maintenance expenses 
because the HVAC preventive maintenance invoices for all CCDDR-owned buildings (straight-line budgeted across all 
months) was paid in the first quarter, Presentations/Public Meetings expenses because CCDDR aggressively advertised for 
its open Support Coordinator positions, and Other General & Administrative expenses because the Evers CPA final invoice 
for the 2021 Audit was not budgeted to be paid in 2023 (originally budgeted to be paid in 2022). It should be noted the HVAC 
preventive maintenance contract for 2023 increased and was higher than originally anticipated. 

 
 
 
 
 



Page - 5 - of 12 

 

 
 

Balance Sheet 
As of June 30, 2023 

 

SB 40 
Tax Services 

ASSETS     

   Current Assets     

      Bank Accounts     

         1000 Bank Accounts     

            1005 SB 40 Tax Bank Accounts     

               1010 SB 40 Tax Account (County Tax Funds) - First Nat'l Bank 0  0  

               1015 SB 40 Tax Reserve Account (County Tax Funds) - Central Bank 0    

               1020 SB 40 Tax Certificate of Deposit 0    

               1025 SB 40 Tax - Bank of Sullivan 0  0  

               1030 SB 40 Tax Reserve - Bank of Sullivan 0    

               1035 Heritage SB 40 Tax Account 1,514,959    

            Total 1005 SB 40 Tax Bank Accounts 1,514,959  0  

            1050 Services Bank Accounts     

               1055 Services Account - Oak Star Bank (Formerly 1st Nat'l Bank) 0  0  

               1060 Services Certificate of Deposit   0  

               1075 Services Account - Bank of Sullivan 0  0  

               1080 Heritage Services Account   216,167  

            Total 1050 Services Bank Accounts 0  216,167  

         Total 1000 Bank Accounts 1,514,959  216,167  

      Total Bank Accounts 1,514,959  216,167  

      Accounts Receivable     

         1200 Services     

            1210 Medicaid Direct Service   98,228  

            1215 Non-Medicaid Direct Service   11,842  

            1220 Ancillary Services   8,314  

         Total 1200 Services 0  118,384  

         1300 Property Taxes     

            1310 Property Tax Receivable 1,086,958    

            1315 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts (23,707)   

         Total 1300 Property Taxes 1,063,251  0  

      Total Accounts Receivable 1,063,251  118,384  

      Other Current Assets     

         1389 BANK ERROR Claim Confirmations (A/R) 0  0  

         1399 TCM Remittance Advices (In-Transit Payments) 0  0  

         1400 Other Current Assets     

            1410 Other Deposits 0    

            1430 Deferred Outflows Related to Pensions   110,904  

            1435 Net Pension Asset (Liability)   24,997  

         Total 1400 Other Current Assets 0  135,901  

         1450 Prepaid Expenses   0  

            1455 Prepaid-Insurance 0  23,827  

         Total 1450 Prepaid Expenses 0  23,827  

      Total Other Current Assets 0  159,728  

   Total Current Assets 2,578,210  494,280  

   Fixed Assets     

      1500 Fixed Assets     



Page - 6 - of 12 

 

         1510 100 Third Street Land   47,400  

         1511 Keystone Land   14,650  

         1520 100 Third Street Building   431,091  

         1521 Keystone   163,498  

         1525 Accumulated Depreciation - 100 Third Street   (194,747) 

         1526 Accumulated Depreciation - Keystone   (39,166) 

         1530 100 Third Street Remodeling   164,157  

         1531 Keystone Remodeling   132,971  

         1532 Osage Beach Office Remodeling (Leased Space)   4,225  

         1535 Acc Dep - Remodeling - 100 Third Street   (90,042) 

         1536 Acc Dep - Remodeling - Keystone   (25,302) 

         1537 Acc Dep - Remodeling - Osage Beach Office   (4,219) 

         1540 Equipment   138,114  

         1545 Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment   (108,062) 

         1550 Vehicles   0  

         1555 Accumulated Depreciation - Vehicles   0  

      Total 1500 Fixed Assets 0  634,567  

   Total Fixed Assets 0  634,567  

TOTAL ASSETS 2,578,210  1,128,847  

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY     

   Liabilities     

      Current Liabilities     

         Accounts Payable     

            1900 Accounts Payable 27,827  8,220  

         Total Accounts Payable 27,827  8,220  

         Other Current Liabilities     

            2000 Current Liabilities     

               2004 Medicaid Payable   0  

               2005 Accrued Accounts Payable 0  0  

               2006 DMH Payable 0    

               2007 Non-Medicaid Payable 11,842    

               2008 Ancillary Services Payable 8,314    

               2010 Accrued Payroll Expense 0  0  

               2015 Accrued Compensated Absences 0  (2,157) 

               2025 Prepaid Services 0    

               2030 Deposits 0  0  

               2050 Prepaid Tax Revenue 0    

               2055 Deferred Inflows - Property Taxes 995,733    

               2060 Payroll Tax Payable   0  

                  2061 Federal W / H Tax Payable 0  0  

                  2062 Social Security Tax Payable 0  317  

                  2063 Medicare Tax Payable 0  0  

                  2064 MO State W / H Tax Payable 0  (37) 

                  2065 FFCRA Federal W/H Tax Credit   (3) 

                  2066 FFCRA Health Insurance Credit   0  

               Total 2060 Payroll Tax Payable 0  277  

               2070 Payroll Clearing     

                  2071 Pre-tax W / H 0  187  

                  2072 Post-tax W / H 0  5  

                  2073 Vision Insurance W / H 0  355  

                  2074 Health Insurance W / H 0  30  

                  2075 Dental Insurance W / H 0  390  



Page - 7 - of 12 

 

                  2076 Savings W / H   0  

                  2078 Misc W / H   0  

                  2079 Other W / H   0  

               Total 2070 Payroll Clearing 0  967  

               2090 Deferred Inflows   82,480  

               2091 Computer Lease Liability   43,622  

               2092 Current Portion of Lease Payable   15,878  

               2093 Less Current Portion of Lease Payable   (15,878) 

            Total 2000 Current Liabilities 1,015,889  125,188  

         Total Other Current Liabilities 1,015,889  125,188  

      Total Current Liabilities 1,043,716  133,408  

   Total Liabilities 1,043,716  133,408  

   Equity     

      3000 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances     

         3001 Operational 0    

         3005 Operational Reserves 200,000    

         3010 Transportation 72,000    

         3015 New Programs 0    

         3025 Housing 12,000    

         3030 Special Needs 12,559    

         3035 Childrens Programs 0    

         3040 Sheltered Workshop 2,874    

         3045 Traditional Medicaid Match 0    

         3050 Partnership for Hope Match 0    

         3055 Building/Remodeling/Expansion 440,000    

         3065 Legal 0    

         3070 TCM 52,587    

         3075 Community Resource 0    

      Total 3000 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances 792,020  0  

      3500 Restricted Services Fund Balances     

         3501 Operational   122,627  

         3505 Operational Reserves   100,000  

         3510 Transportation   0  

         3515 New Programs   0  

         3530 Special Needs   0  

         3550 Partnership for Hope Match   0  

         3555 Building/Remodeling/Expansion   60,000  

         3560 Sponsorships   0  

         3565 Legal   0  

         3575 Community Resources   0  

         3599 Other   634,567  

      Total 3500 Restricted Services Fund Balances 0  917,194  

      3900 Unrestricted Fund Balances (28,359) 6,498  

      3950 Prior Period Adjustment 0  0  

      3999 Clearing Account 111,175  43,879  

      Net Income 673,956  13,570  

   Total Equity 1,548,792  981,141  

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 2,592,508  1,114,549  

 
 
 
 
 



Page - 8 - of 12 

 

 
 
 

Statement of Cash Flows 
June 2023 

 

SB 40 
Tax Services 

OPERATING ACTIVITIES     

   Net Income (47,940) 9,426  

   Adjustments to reconcile Net Income to Net Cash provided by operations:     

      1210 Services:Medicaid Direct Service   (50,466) 

      1215 Services:Non-Medicaid Direct Service   0  

      1220 Services:Ancillary Services   0  

      1455 Prepaid Expenses:Prepaid-Insurance   3,123  

      1525 Fixed Assets:Accumulated Depreciation - 100 Third Street   898  

      1526 Fixed Assets:Accumulated Depreciation - Keystone   366  

      1535 Fixed Assets:Acc Dep - Remodeling - 100 Third Street   723  

      1536 Fixed Assets:Acc Dep - Remodeling - Keystone   481  

      1537 Fixed Assets:Acc Dep - Remodeling - Osage Beach Office   0  

      1545 Fixed Assets:Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment   1,555  

      1900 Accounts Payable (19,929) 294  

      2007 Current Liabilities:Non-Medicaid Payable 11,842    

      2008 Current Liabilities:Ancillary Services Payable 8,314    

      2061 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:Federal W / H Tax Payable   0  

      2062 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:Social Security Tax Payable   0  

      2063 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:Medicare Tax Payable   0  

      2064 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:MO State W / H Tax Payable   0  

      2071 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Pre-tax W / H   (56) 

      2072 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Post-tax W / H   (12) 

      2073 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Vision Insurance W / H   (4) 

      2075 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Dental Insurance W / H   (52) 

   Total Adjustments to reconcile Net Income to Net Cash provided by operations: 227  (43,150) 

Net cash provided by operating activities (47,713) (33,724) 

FINANCING ACTIVITIES     

   3501 Restricted Services Fund Balances:Operational   (18,230) 

   3599 Restricted Services Fund Balances:Other   (4,023) 

   3999 Clearing Account   4,023  

Net cash provided by financing activities 0  (18,230) 

Net cash increase for period (47,713) (51,954) 

Cash at beginning of period 1,562,672  268,122  

Cash at end of period 1,514,959  216,167  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page - 9 - of 12 

 

Statement of Cash Flows 
January - June, 2023 

 

SB 40 
Tax Services 

OPERATING ACTIVITIES     

   Net Income 673,956  13,570  

   Adjustments to reconcile Net Income to Net Cash provided by operations:     

      1210 Services:Medicaid Direct Service   (47,364) 

      1215 Services:Non-Medicaid Direct Service   10,532  

      1220 Services:Ancillary Services   5,538  

      1455 Prepaid Expenses:Prepaid-Insurance   6,002  

      1525 Fixed Assets:Accumulated Depreciation - 100 Third Street   5,389  

      1526 Fixed Assets:Accumulated Depreciation - Keystone   2,196  

      1535 Fixed Assets:Acc Dep - Remodeling - 100 Third Street   4,338  

      1536 Fixed Assets:Acc Dep - Remodeling - Keystone   2,844  

      1537 Fixed Assets:Acc Dep - Remodeling - Osage Beach Office   0  

      1545 Fixed Assets:Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment   9,328  

      1555 Fixed Assets:Accumulated Depreciation - Vehicles   (6,740) 

      1900 Accounts Payable (95) 4,237  

      2007 Current Liabilities:Non-Medicaid Payable 655    

      2008 Current Liabilities:Ancillary Services Payable 1,388    

      2061 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:Federal W / H Tax Payable   0  

      2062 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:Social Security Tax Payable   0  

      2063 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:Medicare Tax Payable   0  

      2064 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:MO State W / H Tax Payable   0  

      2071 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Pre-tax W / H   (90) 

      2072 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Post-tax W / H   (41) 

      2073 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Vision Insurance W / H   172  

      2075 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Dental Insurance W / H   611  

      2078 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Misc W / H   224  

   Total Adjustments to reconcile Net Income to Net Cash provided by operations: 1,948  (2,825) 

Net cash provided by operating activities 675,904  10,745  

INVESTING ACTIVITIES     

   1531 Fixed Assets:Keystone Remodeling   (2,500) 

   1550 Fixed Assets:Vehicles   6,740  

Net cash provided by investing activities 0  4,240  
FINANCING ACTIVITIES     

   3010 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances:Transportation (83,000)   

   3025 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances:Housing 12,000    

   3030 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances:Special Needs 12,559    

   3040 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances:Sheltered Workshop (114,126)   

   3055 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances:Building/Remodeling/Expansion 180,797    

   3070 Restricted SB 40 Tax Fund Balances:TCM 52,587    

   3501 Restricted Services Fund Balances:Operational   76,284  

   3505 Restricted Services Fund Balances:Operational Reserves   (43,945) 

   3555 Restricted Services Fund Balances:Building/Remodeling/Expansion   (66,055) 

   3599 Restricted Services Fund Balances:Other   (21,595) 

   3900 Unrestricted Fund Balances (174,943) (75,664) 

   3999 Clearing Account   21,595  

Net cash provided by financing activities (114,126) (109,380) 

Net cash increase for period 561,778  (94,395) 

Cash at beginning of period 953,181  310,563  

Cash at end of period 1,514,959  216,167  



Page - 10 - of 12 

 

 
 

Check Detail - SB 40 Tax Account 
June 2023 

      1035 Heritage SB 40 Tax Account 

Date Transaction Type Num Name Amount 

06/02/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1143 OATS, Inc. (951.00) 

06/16/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1144 Childrens Learning Center (23,706.99) 

06/16/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1145 DMH Local Tax Matching Fund (3,601.26) 

06/16/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1146 I Wonder Y Preschool (1,461.46) 

06/16/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1147 Lake Area Industries (16,793.70) 

06/30/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1148 Camden County Senate Bill 40 Board (20,156.00) 

06/30/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1149 OATS, Inc. (1,041.00) 

 
 
 
 

Check Detail - Services Account 
June 2023 

      1080 Heritage Services Account 

Date Transaction Type Num Name Amount 

06/02/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1599 Aflac (805.03) 

06/02/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1600 All Seasons Services (595.00) 

06/02/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1601 Ameren Missouri (171.07) 

06/02/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1602 AT&T (125.96) 

06/02/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1603 Charter Business / Spectrum (599.87) 

06/02/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1604 Daniel Burrows (173.34) 

06/02/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1605 Direct Service Works (1,195.00) 

06/02/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1606 Jeanna K Booth (213.89) 

06/02/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1607 Jennifer Lyon (117.06) 

06/02/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1608 Lake West Chamber of Commerce (300.00) 

06/02/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1609 Linda Simms (189.24) 

06/02/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1610 Lori Cornwell (103.55) 

06/02/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1611 Mary P Petersen (79.16) 

06/02/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1612 MSW Interactive Designs LLC (35.00) 

06/02/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1613 Nicole Bundick (203.32) 

06/02/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1614 Nicole M Whittle (50.00) 

06/02/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1615 Patricia L. Strouse (140.56) 

06/02/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1616 Rebecca West (107.18) 

06/02/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1617 Republic Services #435 (197.73) 

06/02/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1618 Ryan Johnson (98.20) 

06/02/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1619 Staples Advantage (54.94) 

06/05/2023 Expense 06/05/2023 - 2 ADP TAX (296.90) 

06/05/2023 Expense 06/05/2023 ADP TAX (399.57) 

06/06/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1620 Stephanie  E Enoch (1,544.79) 

06/06/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1621 Stephanie  E Enoch (1,305.43) 

06/08/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1622 AT&T (117.50) 

06/08/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1623 Camden County PWSD #2 (78.66) 

06/08/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1624 Connie L Baker (80.82) 

06/08/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1625 Happy Maids Cleaning Services LLC (60.00) 

06/08/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1626 LaClede Electric Cooperative (425.09) 



Page - 11 - of 12 

 

06/08/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1627 Lebanon Phone Center & Alarm Inc (75.00) 

06/08/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1628 Robyne Gerstner (245.16) 

06/08/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1629 SUMNERONE (2,558.90) 

06/08/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1630 VERIZON (225.36) 

06/09/2023 Expense 06/09/2023 ADP TAX (9,650.42) 

06/09/2023 Expense 06/09/2023 Connie L Baker (1,414.80) 

06/09/2023 Expense 06/09/2023 Rachel K Baskerville (1,554.53) 

06/09/2023 Expense 06/09/2023 Myrna Blaine (669.07) 

06/09/2023 Expense 06/09/2023 Jeanna K Booth (1,826.04) 

06/09/2023 Expense 06/09/2023 Emily J Breckenridge (1,451.47) 

06/09/2023 Expense 06/09/2023 Nicole Bundick (1,407.02) 

06/09/2023 Expense 06/09/2023 Daniel Burrows (1,378.56) 

06/09/2023 Expense 06/09/2023 Elizabeth L Chambers (1,259.22) 

06/09/2023 Expense 06/09/2023 Lori Cornwell (1,905.85) 

06/09/2023 Expense 06/09/2023 Robyne Gerstner (1,341.44) 

06/09/2023 Expense 06/09/2023 Ryan Johnson (1,894.83) 

06/09/2023 Expense 06/09/2023 Jennifer Lyon (1,803.27) 

06/09/2023 Expense 06/09/2023 Mary P Petersen (1,693.18) 

06/09/2023 Expense 06/09/2023 Linda Simms (1,188.40) 

06/09/2023 Expense 06/09/2023 Patricia L. Strouse (1,153.51) 

06/09/2023 Expense 06/09/2023 Eddie L Thomas (3,008.81) 

06/09/2023 Expense 06/09/2023 Theresa Washburn (1,361.67) 

06/09/2023 Expense 06/09/2023 Rebecca West (1,180.11) 

06/09/2023 Expense 06/09/2023 Nicole M Whittle (1,845.09) 

06/16/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1631 Bankcard Center (576.07) 

06/16/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1632 City Of Camdenton (29.28) 

06/16/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1633 Eddie L Thomas (50.00) 

06/16/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1634 Happy Maids Cleaning Services LLC (180.00) 

06/16/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1635 Lake Regional Occupational Medicine Clinic (71.00) 

06/16/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1636 MARF (2,400.00) 

06/16/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1637 Office Business Equipment (40.00) 

06/16/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1638 Staples Advantage (266.94) 

06/16/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1639 Stephanie  E Enoch (213.03) 

06/16/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1640 SUMNERONE (39.99) 

06/16/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1641 Webster Plumbing (317.99) 

06/23/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1642 All Seasons Services (772.32) 

06/23/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1643 AT&T (128.40) 

06/23/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1644 Lake Area Industries (50.00) 

06/23/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1645 Lake Regional Health System (1,300.00) 

06/23/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1646 MO Consolidated Health Care (12,754.52) 

06/23/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1647 Refills Ink (119.98) 

06/23/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1648 SUMNERONE (1,696.92) 

06/23/2023 Expense 06/23/2023 Connie L Baker (1,415.90) 

06/23/2023 Expense 06/23/2023 Rachel K Baskerville (1,554.55) 

06/23/2023 Expense 06/23/2023 Myrna Blaine (795.14) 

06/23/2023 Expense 06/23/2023 Jeanna K Booth (1,840.74) 

06/23/2023 Expense 06/23/2023 Emily J Breckenridge (1,495.53) 

06/23/2023 Expense 06/23/2023 Nicole Bundick (1,402.35) 

06/23/2023 Expense 06/23/2023 Daniel Burrows (1,436.79) 

06/23/2023 Expense 06/23/2023 Elizabeth L Chambers (1,257.77) 



Page - 12 - of 12 

 

06/23/2023 Expense 06/23/2023 Lori Cornwell (1,905.87) 

06/23/2023 Expense 06/23/2023 Robyne Gerstner (1,454.74) 

06/23/2023 Expense 06/23/2023 Ryan Johnson (2,129.45) 

06/23/2023 Expense 06/23/2023 Jennifer Lyon (1,803.28) 

06/23/2023 Expense 06/23/2023 Mary P Petersen (1,693.19) 

06/23/2023 Expense 06/23/2023 Linda Simms (1,408.48) 

06/23/2023 Expense 06/23/2023 Patricia L. Strouse (1,153.54) 

06/23/2023 Expense 06/23/2023 Eddie L Thomas (3,008.83) 

06/23/2023 Expense 06/23/2023 Theresa Washburn (1,363.87) 

06/23/2023 Expense 06/23/2023 Rebecca West (1,312.75) 

06/23/2023 Expense 06/23/2023 Nicole M Whittle (1,953.72) 

06/23/2023 Expense 06/23/2023 ADP TAX (9,991.51) 

06/30/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1649 Delta Dental of Missouri (663.06) 

06/30/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1650 Elizabeth L Chambers (244.21) 

06/30/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1651 GFL Environmental (62.21) 

06/30/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1652 Globe Life Liberty National Division (72.86) 

06/30/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1653 Principal Life Insurance Company (224.64) 

06/30/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1654 Republic Services #435 (195.22) 

06/30/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1655 Aflac (805.03) 

06/30/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1656 AT&T (125.96) 

06/30/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1657 Bryan Cave Leighton Paisner LLP (1,650.00) 

06/30/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1658 Charter Business / Spectrum (851.76) 

06/30/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1659 Happy Maids Cleaning Services LLC (180.00) 

06/30/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1660 Janine's Flowers (56.48) 

06/30/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1661 MSW Interactive Designs LLC (35.00) 

06/30/2023 Bill Payment (Check) 1662 Summit Natural Gas of Missouri, Inc. (27.05) 

06/30/2023 Expense June 2023 Lagers (5,014.85) 

06/30/2023 Check SVCCHRG   (4.00) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
     
 



June 2023 
Credit Card Statement 

 
































	Cover Page to Open Session
	Cover Page to Agenda
	Tentative Agenda for Open Session
	Cover Page to Open Session Minutes
	7-20-2023 Open Session Minutes
	Cover Page to CLC June Reports
	CLC June 2023 Reports
	Cover Page to LAI June Reports
	LAI June 2023 External reports
	Cover Page to Support Coordination Report
	Support Coordination Report
	Cover Page to Agency Economic Report
	Agency Economic Report
	Cover Page to CC Statement
	June Credit card statement for August Board Meeting Redacted

